
 
 
 

November 28, 2022 
 

Rex M. Hiner 
R M Hiner Construction Co Inc. 11 Austin Rd 
Lamar, CO 81052-4301 

 
Re: Greeley Pit - M-977-151, RM Hiner Construction Co Inc., Surety Increase (SI1) 

Approval of 60 day extension request for SI1. 
 

Mr. Hiner: 
 

Per your written request received on November 22, and as discussed in our November 18 phone conversation, 
DRMS will allow a 60 day extension to the due date for SI1.   

 
The Division ordered amendment of the current Financial Warranty, or submittal of a new Financial Warranty 
reflecting the required increase, was previously due on November 14, 2022.  The approval of this 60 day extension 
will move the due date for the bond increase to Friday, January 13, 2023.  

 
Please make arrangements with Sara M. Stevenson-Benn at the Division’s Denver office for submittal of the 
financial warranty. Any other questions regarding completion, execution and/or submittal of financial warranty 
forms should also be directed to Sara M. Stevenson-Benn by telephone at (303) 866-3567 (8148), or by email at 
Sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us. 

 
The Permittee for this site may be scheduled for a Formal Board Hearing for possible revocation of the permit if the 
amount of any increased Financial Warranty has not been provided by the new due date. 

 
 

Bond Held: $47,000.00 
Prior Liability: $47,000.00 
Change in Liability: $2,237,600.00 
Revised Liability: $2,284,600.00 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567 x 8140, or by email at 
Eric.scott@state.co.us. 

 
Sincerely, 
Eric C. Scott 

Environmental Protection Specialist 
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